
 

Questions from tenderers and corresponding answers 

N.B.: The questions and answers will form an integral part of the tender documents. 

 Date: 08 Jan, 2020 

Requested by: 

 

 

Ref.:  

ICEM Asia For the project “Mekong River Commission – 

Environmental Monitoring Pilots in Lao PDR”  

Funded by GIZ - transaction number 81245468 

AAS1905-RFQ-001 

Supply and Delivery of: 

 

Monitoring equipment (including installation and training, where applicable) 

 

No. Question Answer 

1 Do you require a trailer for the boat? Yes 

2 Is the boat only required to be delivered to 
Vientiane? 

Yes, the boat should be delivered to the 
Vientiane address included in the RFQ 

3 Does the boat require a full roof with 
enclosure, or a part roof and open sides? 

The boat should have open sides 

4 Should the boats steering be located at the 
rear of the boat or in the mid -section? 

Mid-section steering is preferable 

5 Should the boat engine be 2-stroke or 4-
stroke? 

The boat engine should be 2-stroke 

6 For the logging WQ meter – should the cable 
lengths as specified be between the probe 
and the logging unit, or so that the logging 
unit can be lowered into the water?  

The specified cable lengths are to be 
between the probe and logging unit, so that 
the probe can be lowered to the 
appropriate depth in the water. 

7 How would the system be deployed? Will 
the logger and the sensors be deployed left 
underwater while it is collecting data? Or 
would it be deployed from a boat to collect 
data and then retried back? 

The system is for manual logging, and must 
be able to be deployed from the river bank 
or from a boat. 

8 For the portable field radiometer -  

should the cable lengths as specified be 
between the probe and the logging unit, or 
between the logging unit and a computer? 

The specified cable lengths are to be 
between the probe and logging unit, so that 
the probe can be lowered to the 
appropriate depth in the water. 

9 For billing for equipment procurement –  

Who should the bills be invoiced to? 

Invoice(s) will be billed to the below 
company name and address: 

ICEM Asia Consulting Pte. Ltd – GIZ project 

Address: 60 Paya Lebar Road #11-01 Paya 
Lebar square, 409051 SINGAPORE 

 




